
From: Cyrus.Sorooshian@sce.com
Sent: 9/12/2013 4:08:40 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

RedactedCc:
Redacted
Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Bcc:
Subject: Re: Energy Data by City

Hi Marzia,
Unfortunately the analyst working on this had to leave the country this week due to a family medical 
emergency. However, I do my best to have this to you early next week.

Cyrus Sorooshian 
Manager of Load Research 
RO, Southern California Edison
626-302-6644

From: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: "Cyrus.Sorooshian@sce.com" <Cyrus.Sorooshian@sce.com>, Redacted

Cc: "Laura.Genao@sce.com" <Laura.Genao@sce.com>, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com>

Date: 09/12/2013 02:26 PM

Subject: Energy Data by City

Hi guys,

Just a heads up that today I received the monthly energy consumption data by city from Sempra Utilities. Waiting on you 
guys. Please send at your earliest convenience.

June, July, & August 2013 energy consumption data by city in the format that I sent earlier.

Thanks,
marzia

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division
California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.aov 1415-703-1997

SB GT&S 0308704
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